## **MUHAMMAD ZAHID FAROOQ**

Senior Clerk

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: zahid.farooq@seecs.edu.pk

Swedish Institute of Technology

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. MUHAMMAD ZAHID FAROOQ is working as Senior Clerk in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. MUHAMMAD ZAHID FAROOQ has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

B.Tech(14 years) in Electronics	2006 - 2008
Preston University , Pakistan	
D.Com in Electronics	2004 - 2006
Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2001 - 2003
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Clerk	2024- Present
Senior Clerk School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
	2024- Present 2023 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  Junior Assistant	